
Memorandum of Understanding

The Lake Tahoe Community College District (“District”) and that Lake Tahoe Community College
Faculty Association (“Association”) agree faculty on the reduced workload program may bank up to a
regular load of 8 units for the 2021-22 academic year. This Agreement shall be non-precedent setting,
shall not apply to any years beyond units earned in the 2020-2021 academic year,  and is strictly in
response to the Covid-19 pandemic.

_______________________________ __________________
Michelle Risdon, Ph.D. DATE
Vice President of Academic Affairs

_______________________________ __________________
Mike Spina DATE
Faculty Association President

Michelle Risdon (Jun 29, 2021 16:40 PDT)
Jun 29, 2021

Mike Spina (Jun 29, 2021 17:05 PDT)
Jun 29, 2021
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